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Brothers, Sheila C.

From: Cramer, Aaron M.
Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2022 11:38 AM
To: Brothers, Sheila C.
Subject: FW: Academic Calendar Change Request

 

From: Taylor, Kimberly M. <Kim.Taylor@uky.edu>  
Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2022 10:21 AM 
To: Cramer, Aaron M. <aaron.cramer@uky.edu> 
Cc: Shanks, Mike <mike.shanks@uky.edu>; Congleton, Nathan A. <Nathan.Congleton@uky.edu> 
Subject: Academic Calendar Change Request 
 
Hello Aaron, 
 
As discussed, I am requesting approval for the following change to the spring 2022 academic calendar.    
 

Current approved calendar dates 

2022 Spring Semester Calendar  

 February 28‐April 20 ‐ Monday through Wednesday ‐ Students are prohibited from changing 

academic majors 
 

Requested dates 

2022 Spring Semester Calendar  

 March 21 – April 13  ‐ Monday through Wednesday ‐ Students are prohibited from changing 

academic majors 
 
Thanks and let me know if you have questions.   
 
Kim 
 
 

 

Kim Taylor 
University Registrar 
University of Kentucky 
Office of the University Registrar
11B W.B. Funkhouser Building 
859-323-7311 (Office) 
859-992-3688 (Cell) 
kim.taylor@uky.edu 

 

 
 
 


